
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: July 1, 2024 

TO: ****ORIGINAL**** 
     City Clerk 

FROM: Robyn Holder, CPPB RH 
Procurement Management Department 

SUBJECT: Record Retention 

CONTRACT:  #20220036 Amendment #4 
CONTRACT TITLE: Design & Permitting Services for the New Regional Park Facility 

on Torino Parkway 

CONTRACTOR NAME: Kimley-Horn & Associates 
ADDRESS: 10521 SW Village Green Center, Suite 103 
CITY & STATE:  Port St. Lucie, Florida 34987 

COUNCIL APPROVED: 8/8/2022 
AWARD CONTRACT #20220036 FOR THE DESIGN & PERMITTING SERVICES FOR THE 
NEW REGIONAL PARK AT TORINO PARKWAY IN THE AMOUNT OF 257,920.00, 
PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT, PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT 

CONTRACT AMOUNT - $257,920.00 
CONTRACT TERM: 10/3/2022 through 6/30/2023, with no option to renew. 

COUNCIL APPROVED: N/A 
AMENDMENT #1 – TIME EXTENSION ONLY THROUGH 12/15/2023. 

COUNCIL APPROVED: N/A 
AMENDMENT #2 – $14,900.00 & 231 additional calendar days for a new Contract amount 
of $272,820.00 and a new end date of 2/15/2024. 

COUNCIL APPROVED: N/A 
AMENDMENT #3 – $0.00. New end date of 7/1/2024. The Contract amount remains at 
$272,820.00. 

COUNCIL APPROVED: N/A 
AMENDMENT #4 – $0.00. New end date of 12/30/2026. The Contract amount remains at 
$272,820.00. 









July 1, 2024
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